
 

City of Newnan 
Board of Zoning Appeals 

Agenda for December 2, 2025 Board of Zoning Appeals Meeting 
10:00 AM, Richard A. Bolin Council Chambers, City Hall  

1. Call to Order 

2. Approval of Minutes 

 a. September 2, 2025, BZA Minutes 

3. Public Hearings 

 a. Variance Request - 2025-07 - 1025 Bullsboro Drive by Brian Pelham, Atwell, 
LLC on behalf of WalMart - Fence Height Increase 

4. Other Business 

5. Adjourn 
  

Any questions prior to the meeting 
should be directed to the Planning and Zoning Department. 

Phone:  770-254-2354 
E-mail:   tdunnavant@newnanga.gov 

 

Page 1 of 19

mailto:%20tdunnavant@newnanga.gov


   Board of Zoning Appeals Meeting – 09/02/2025 
 

1 

 

 

CITY OF NEWNAN 
Board of Zoning Appeals 

Meeting Minutes  
September 2, 2025 

10:00 a.m. 
 

Board Members in Attendance:   Frank Flournoy, Sally Hensley, Kris Lovell, Ken Parker, Cliff 
Smith, Willie Walton 

 
Board Members Absent:               Skin Edge 
      
Others in Attendance:       Tracy Dunnavant, Planning & Zoning Director 
 Chris Cole, Senior Planner 
     Brad Sears, City Attorney  
     
CALL TO ORDER 
 
Vice Chairman Lovell called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m. in the Richard A. Bolin Council 
Chambers, City Hall, 25 LaGrange Street.    
 
READING OF THE MINUTES 
 
Vice Chairman Lovell asked the Board if they had reviewed the July 1, 2025, meeting minutes. 
Mr. Flournoy motioned to approve the minutes. Mr. Parker seconded the motion. 
 

MOTION CARRIED (6-0) 
 
Public Hearing – Variance 2025-06 – 21 Fresh Bru Drive 
 
Vice Chairman Lovell opened the public hearing on Variance 2025-06.  
 
Senior Planner, Chris Cole, gave the staff report and presented visual representations of the 
proposed area. He stated the applicant, Dan Tucker, is seeking a variance that would allow 
outdoor storage without constructing a building on the subject property. He added the storage 
lot would be located across the street from the company’s office and warehousing facility.  
 
Mr. Cole stated the main purpose of the storage lot would be for municipal water supply 
materials. The company itself is a wholesale distributor of underground utility solutions. Mr. 
Cole further explained that fencing along Fresh Bru Drive has been installed to screen the view 
of passersby. He presented photos of the fencing. 
 

Page 2 of 19



   Board of Zoning Appeals Meeting – 09/02/2025 
 

2 

 

Mr. Parker asked Mr. Cole to show on the map where the road is in relation to the building 
across the street. Ms. Hensley also requested further clarification. Mr. Cole explained the 
location in detail. 
 
Mr. Flournoy questioned why additional screening is recommended by staff. Mr. Cole 
explained that additional screening would be required when that portion of the road is 
dedicated and becomes public.  
 
Mr. Cole concluded with a recommendation for approval. 
 
Vice Chairman Lovell asked if there were any questions of staff. Mr. Parker reconfirmed the 
request and asked if the storage area was paved. Mr. Cole stated that there is asphalt shown 
on the plans.  
 
Mr. Tucker came forward to speak and was sworn in by Brad Sears. He introduced himself and 
asked if there were any questions. Mr. Smith asked if the road is never publicly dedicated, 
would he still be willing to screen it. Mr. Tucker replied that he would be willing to add any 
screening that covers any area that can be seen from the road. He also mentioned that it 
would be a long-term maintenance item. Mr. Parker suggested looking at the area of interest. 
Ms. Hensley inquired if tree planting would be an option. Mr. Tucker replied that there is a 
landscape buffer, but it is located behind the screen. Ms. Dunnavant added that the intent of 
the ordinance is to screen the storage from the road and not to require screening in areas that 
can’t be seen. Mr. Parker asked about Greenville Street. Mr. Cole stated they had researched 
it, and the storage yard was not visible from Greenville Street.     
 
Vice Chairman Lovell asked if anyone present would like to speak for or against this project. 
With no one coming forward, the public hearing was closed.  
 
Ms. Hensley made a motion to approve the variance request with the following condition: the 
applicant will move forward with the installation of additional screening panels to completely 
screen the outdoor storage yard from the road. Mr. Flournoy seconded the motion.  
 

MOTION CARRIED (6-0) with conditions 
 
New Business 
 
None 
 
ADJOURN 
 
Ms. Hensley made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 10:19 a.m. and Mr. Flournoy seconded 
the motion. 

 
MOTION CARRIED (6-0) 

 
 
_______________________________________________ 
Chairman Edge 

Page 3 of 19



Page 4 of 19



Page 5 of 19



Page 6 of 19



Page 7 of 19



Page 8 of 19



Page 9 of 19



Page 10 of 19



Page 11 of 19



Page 12 of 19



Page 13 of 19



Page 14 of 19



Page 15 of 19



Page 16 of 19



Page 17 of 19



Page 18 of 19



Page 19 of 19


	1. Call to Order
	2. Approval of Minutes
	a. September 2, 2025, BZA Minutes
	September 2025 BZA Minutes


	3. Public Hearings
	a. Variance Request - 2025-07 - 1025 Bullsboro Drive 
	BZA Agenda Item-1025 Bullsboro Drive-resized


	4. Other Business
	5. Adjourn

